LOT

~

—_—_—

m&mﬂﬂgmaim No.
S Y.

Refarence nNg -
m (Person) :
Date/Time

Priority : NORMAL / URGENT
¢

=iy

N luhﬁ

TYPE: M.Car/ M. Cycle / Bus / Van / Larry /
Vehicle No

Make & Model: Poreche  Maran

Taxi/ Prim

_SFe 8uM@S  D.0.A/As At

IN OPS:Yes/No DOA:
A0 Ref
MV @ §

me Mover / Truck / Trailer or

30lolig

1glg 015

COE Expiry Date N ld ==z.¢ Nats |
bz 503E ol RIS ig
TA Tréal o~ P . ‘_. _ 1 —
LTA Total Rebate Amount: (PARF) + {COER) = SV:§
Calculation for LTA Rebate: - Calculation for Valuation
{5‘;3 COE Pel‘iod. X12= pMths ﬁv%rage RAY . $
As At ”
- = Mths Calculation for Rep @ssesssd vehicle:
= = Mths High dﬁmand vehicie:... . Yes / No - 8
: r:S / No . 5
‘More than 10§75 o Y s/No |- &
Eﬂgme Capacsty._ Nt L -8
it : |Europe/AsiaCar i .- -0 |- §
Recm’terBerorm/A‘ter MAY 2002 %Car Condition: GOGd/FElF/PbO;/BUﬂt - 3
(e), PAR" = (O_M_V) X X = Ng.oftransfer:.. . . . - $
LTA Totdi Rebate Amount: (d)+(e) Other deduct!o.n A - %
Salvage Value(LTA Rebate - 5%):. Forced:Sales:Valis derived = G

IDaté / Time

... Action / Instruction

Add'rtion_a_l Information:




Veron Chen (LKKAuto) .

ra

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 22 November 2018 11:26 AM

To: Stacey Ng (stacey.ng@axa.com.sg)

Cc: CHIONH Hock San Christopher; HO Vincent; matthew.nghj@axa.com.sg; SUR; Olivia
Lau (LKKAuto); KKLau

Subject: RE: Assistance required: Effect MV for SFE8448S PORSCHE MACAN S 3.0A/T ABS

D/AIRBAG 4WD

Dear Stacey,

The market value of SFE 8448S is $209K-$210K (Estimated) as at Oct 18.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: NG Matthew <matthew.nghj@axa.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 21 November 2018 6:37 PM

To: LKK Valuation <valuation@Ilkkauto.com>; ricky@rta.com.sg; patrick.soo@a-pac.sg; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)
<olivialau@lkkauto.com>; nick@Ibs-auto.com; motorsurvey@fta.com.sg; KKLau <kklau@Ikkauto.com>;
jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg; frankie @fta.com.sg; elson@rta.com.sg; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg;
collin.wong@a-pac.sg; bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg; bernardong@ajaxinspection.com; benson@Ibs-auto.com;
admin@autoprobe.com.sg

Cc: NG Stacey <stacey.ng@axa.com.sg>; CHIONH Hock San Christopher <chris.chionhhs@axa.com.sg>; HO Vincent
<vincent.ho@axa.com.sg>

Subject: Assistance required: Effect MV for SFE8448S PORSCHE MACAN S 3.0A/T ABS D/AIRBAG 4WD

Dear partners,
Please assist to provide Ms Stacey Ng with the market value for this case.
DOA: 30/10/2018

Thanks
Matthew NG

Specialist | Claims Services - SITF
AXA Insurance Pte Ltd | 8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811 | www.axa.com.sg
Email: matthew.nghi@axa.com.sg
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Enqunre PARF/COE Rebate for Regtstered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

oy : 30[“)\\%

Owner ID Type v 'Si'r'lg.apofé NR‘IC'
Owner ID: 38247
_ Vehicle Detalls o ¢ AXA)
Vehicle No.: SFE8448S
’ Vehicle to be Exported: Ye‘s‘
lnténded.Derégistratibﬁ Date: ‘ 12 Nov 2018
Vehicle Make: ~ PORSCHE

Vehicle Model:

MACAN 53.0 A/T ABS D/AIRBAG 4WD

Primary Colour: Grey
Manﬁfacturing Year: 2015

EngineNo: 025020

Chassis No.: WP1ZZZ95ZFLB73806
Max:mum Power Qutput: 250.0 kW {335 bhp)
Open Market Value: $72,046.00

Original Registration Date: 18 Jun 2015

First Registration Date: 18 Jun 2015
Transfer Count: 1

Actual ARF Paid: '$101,683.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Ellglblllty Yes

PARF Eiigrb:llty Exptry Date 17 Jun 2025

PARF Rebate Amount: 7 $76,262,00
Intended COE Rebate Details ‘ ‘

COE Expiry Date: 17 Jun 2025

COE Category: B - Car above 1600cc or 97kW (130bhp)
COE P}eriod{‘(}ears): 10

QP Paid: © $75,002.00

COE Rebate Amount: $49,480.00

Total Rebate Amount: $125,742.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 12 Nov 2018
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11/22/2018 Used Porsche Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart
SGCARMART.COM Login  Sign up
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S@lﬁ\?ly Car Directory Products insurance Articles Forum Resources

 Letus tél% you how much your car can sell for!

No obligations and it's FREE! [

Post an Advertisement - ‘ s
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just

$58 until it's SOLD!
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Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling GV Credit Pte Ltd
| Browse by Category x Sort by Date Posted
18 vehicles | Porsche Macan ’ g Ay h M
Price " Depreciation . EngCap _ Mileage Veh Type  _  Status
Search Selection Porsche Macan Any Any 2015 Any Any Any All
Porsche Macan § 3.0A PDK ® N.A 12-Jan-2015 2,997 cc - Suv SOLD

One Of The Best Selling Model And Good Driving Experience 4x4 Sports Car Of The SUV Segment! 5 Years Stuttgart Workshop Warranty And
Maintenance Till 2020, Please Call For More Details And View By App...

Porsche Pre-Owned Centre

Posted: 16-Nov-2018 Ezzgé:‘)i?sicig’orsche Macan, 2015 porsche macan, Porsche Macan, porsche macan, Porsche, Macan, macan,

Porsche Macan 2.0A PDK $196,000 $23,110 /yr 22-Jul-2015 1,984 cc 78,000 km SUvV Available

Mobile Phone Preparation. Full Service Records, 5 Years Stuttggart Warranty And Free Maintenance.

Tags: 2015 Porsche Macan, 2015 porsche macan, Porsche Macan, porsche macan, Porsche, Macan, macan,

Posted: 13-Nov-2018 Used Porschie

Porsche Macan § 3.0A PDK $231,888 $26,100 /yr 28-Jul-2015 2,997 cc 18,888 km Suv Available

Look At The Genuine Low Mileage! 1 Owner! Agent Car! 3.0 Liter V-6 Armed With Two Turbochargers. 0 To 100Km/H In 5 Seconds! Dual-clutch Seven
Speed Automatic Shifts Perfectly! Easy To See Why, Practic...

Tags: 2015 Porsche Macan, 2015 porsche macan, Porsche Macan, porsche macan, Porsche, Macan, macan,
Used Porsche

Posted: 13-Nov-2018
Porsche Macan 2.0A PDK - N.A 12-Feb-2015 1,984 cc - Suv SOLD

Not The Usual Base Macan! Spec Up With High Options, 1 Owner, Low Mileage Stuttgart Unit With Warranty & Servicing Package Until Feb 2020!
Experience The Best 4x4 Sports Car Of The SUV Segment! Please...

Porsche Pre-Owned Centre

Tags: 2015 Porsche Macan, 2015 porsche macan, Porsche Macan, porsche macan, Porsche, Macan, macan,

Posted: 29-0ct-2018 Used Porsche

Testing programme for the new Porsche 811
Prototypes of the eighth generation Porsche 911 are revving up their engines again, to complete the final testing programme around the globe.

Read this article

Porsche Macan S 3.0A PDK - N.A 16-Jan-2015 2,997 cc - Suv SOLD

Immaculately Maintained Accident Free Macan S From Stuttgart Auto, Includes 5 Years Warranty And Free Comprehensive Servicing Package, 3 Zone
Climate Control, Tyre Pressure Monitoring System, 1 Owner,...

Tags: 2015 Porsche Macan, 2015 porsche macan, Porsche Macan, porsche macan, Porsche, Macan, macan,

Posted: 28-0ct-2018 Used Porsche

Porsche Macan § 3.0A PDK $211,800 $24,610 /yr 30-Jun-2015 2,997 cc 56,000 km Suv Available

Graded B by &7H

Full Agent Maintained With Records. Agent Warranty Till Available Till 2020! Well Kept Sheltered Parking. 9H Ceramic Coating. Flexible Loan Scheme
With Low Downpaymanet Available. High Demand SUV In T...

Tags: 2015 Porsche Macan, 2015 porsche macan, Porsche Macan, porsche macan, Porsche, Macan, macan,
4 -0k~
e [ Posted: 24-0ct-2018 Used Porsche

Select used cars to Compare or Add to Alert Shortlist[ 1 ]
; - : Astd to Shortlist

|
|
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" To compare cars, 7 To compare cars,
select from the . select from the
search results. search results,

" To compare cars,
select from the
search results.
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